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GRIFFITHS AND OTHERS . v. STEEL .A11]) OTHERS • 

·JUDGMENT. MR JUSTICE RICH. 

' 

It?' __ _....., 



v. STEEL AND OTl!ER.S. 

Rich J, 

In this suit each of the plaintiffs claimed to be entitled to a 

fourth share with the defendant E.A.V.Steel in the first prize money in 

the State Lottery which was drawn on the 14th November 1938. The suit 

was beard by Nicholas J. who decided against the plaintiffs 1 claim and 

dismissed the suit. Hence this appeal. The dispute between the par~ 

ties is as to the ownership of the ticket which gained the prize. The· 

.application form for this ticket was in the name of E.G.Steel (one of the 
b 

defendants) and its syndicate name was 11Sode],ia". The defendant E.G.· 

Steel at the same time applied for another ticket in the same lottery for 

which the syndicate name 11Going Away"· was given. The ticket in respect 

of this syndicate name was last seen on 14th November on the bar of the .. 

Chelmsford Hotel at Kurri Kurri of which the defendant·E.A.V.Steel was the 

licensee. 

The learned primary judge exaTilined the incidents in connection 

with the ·dispute and analysed the evidence. I do not propose to recapi­

tulate the evidence. It was carefully dissected by counsel and I have 



·, ~. 

had further opportunities of· re-reading and considering it. 

it.:cidents are those which occurred on the 7th and 14th Novr. 

The two main 

The evidenee 

of the defendants Steel and of the witnesses Treay and Sneddon who were in 

the bar at. the time, as to the incident of the 7th was that the defendant 

E~A.V.Steel had backed a horse called Sodelbia,which was ru..nning on tha_t· ,. 

day in the Geelong races. The result that the horse had won the race · 

and the starting price Viere heard on the wireless at the hotel. The price 

was 7 to 4 on. The defendant E.G.Steel told his father the price, the 

latter on hearing the short price took some coins out of his pocket and 

told his son 11we will get the _balance out of the lottery11 • His son said 

11What wil.l we call it Dad11 andhis father answered 11We will call it after 

11 the horse, 'the Sodelbma Syndicate' 11 • Sneddon a bank accountant - an 

independent witness -.was called by the plaintiffs in connec1tion with. the· 

defendants' bank account and in cross examination he substantiated the 

evidence given by the defendants as to this conversation. Plaintiffs' 

counsel did not attempt to cross examine Sneddon on this evidence. The 
.. =-·. 

primary j udge~n dealing with th · · · · 
. ~s ~nc~dent sa~d he would hesitate to believe 

_ _;.. 



that it took place if he had only 1;.he evidence of the defenG!ants to go: 

His Honour said 11 the incident is of the first importance in the 

case" ••••••• "I see no reason to disbelieve Sneddon". The other main··· 

incident -·that up~n which the plaintiffs 1 case rests - took place at the· ' 

end of a card party on the morning of lOth November. The .party consiste< 

of the plaintiffs and the defendant E.A. V. Steel. It was suggesteg t?at 

t11ey should purchase a lottery ticket. Thesuggestmon was agreed ~pon. 

One name suggested was "Three .o• clock" - the hour when the party came to· 

. an end. And the plaintiffs say that the defendant E;.A. V.Steel suggested 

Sodelbia as the !lame. He denied this although he admits. that the partr· 

was held and that it was arranged to send for a ticket •. The plaintiffs 

did not contend before the primary judge tt~t they and the defendant E.A. v • 

. Steel chose or agreed upon Sodelbia as the name pfor their ticket or that 

before the drawing of the lottery in question the ticket which bore that 

name was_appropriated to them but they contended that as 11Sodelbia 11 was 

one of the names mentioned by them it was a just inference from all the 

evidence that the Sodelbia ticket belonged to the syndicate. On the l2tb 

Novr.the tickets applied for by the defendant E.G.Steel arrived and were 



4. 

placed in a till appropriated to lottery tickets and other documents. 
·.~ .. 

·::'i:. e plaintiff mQCX Griffiths says that he was told by the defendant E.A. v. 
Steel that the ticket that the plaintiffs were in~erested in had arrived--' 

but· Steel denies that he told Griffi tlu anything. On 13th Novr. the defen-

· dant E.A.V.Steel went away for a holiday. He heard the result of the 

drawing on the 14th at Taree and telegraphed to his son and told him !-.o . .: • 

open the bar which he had already done. E.A. v. Steel did not return unti·l. 
. . . 

_23rd Novr. The news of the win was well known in Kurri Kurri on the_~4th. 

But until his return none of the plaintiffs had explicitly claimed from · 

either of the defendants Stee~a share of the prize money. The plain~~f'f 

Griffithshad complained in the bar of the Chelmsford Hotel that although-

he had taken a ticket in the lottery he was excluded. When E.A. v.steeJ..-

was asked by the plaintiffs to show them their ticket he took a ticket· out 

of the till and said it had been in the till ever since. it had come from 

the lojotery office on Saturday morning. On the front of it was written. 
Wedding )yndicate. This ticket belonged to Mrs ft.-very at whose instance 

E.G.Steel had applied for it. The plaintiffs believed that if E.A.V. 
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:·~;.eel did not refer to the Wedding Syndicate he left the impression in- t-he 

minds of the three plaintif'fsthat that was the ticket which he ha~ i~_minrl. 

Ee did not mention that the. name of' the second ticket was (Iaing Away. . It 

may be true that the Going Away ticket was lo~rt: ~howed the plaintiffs· 
' . . ~ 

the Wedding Syndicate ticket to dispel their doubts or that it v~s a mis-

take on the part of E._A.o v • .steel. . Rev'iewirig the facts _"the question_, " ~ 

said the learned primary judge, 11 then is whether ti.e ticket applied f'o~ on 

the lOth was applied for in pursuance of' the direction then given i._e.~. · 

the ·defendant E • .A,.V.Steel to his .son E.G.Steel on the 7th,or in accordance 

with the resolution reached on the morning of' the lOth._ - There is no ~ugo­

gestion .that E.A. V.Steel at the party on the 9th or_ afterwards on the lOtb 

pledged himself to use the name 11Sodelbia" for the plaintiffs, or that. . '. 

before the 14th "Sodelbia" was appropriated to themi•. And the learned D!l 

}- .~udge relying mainly on the evidence of the independent witness Sneddon-· • 

as to the incident of' the 7th Novr. considered that the winning tick_e:t -:"•as­

applied for in pursuance of that direction _and that the plaintiff's r~~ bot 

proved their case and could not succeed. It was contended before us · 

that the primary judge had pla_ced the onus of' proof' on the plaintiff's in-



6. 
stead of on the -defendants. Up to a stage in u.e case the onus must l.tave 
been upon the plaintiffs in making out essential parts of their title to· 
,: hie ticket. They had to show that a syndicate had been formed, that they·· 
we.~e members,that they paid their money and that the defendants or one of· 
them was commissioned to get the ticket. Only then does any questi0l1 of· · 
the shifting of the onus or the place where the onus of identification· ·lies 
come into the case. I am not prepared to regard Nicholas J. as having ··left 
these considerations out of account. There was evidence that the defen-' 
da.Tlt E • .A.V.Steel through his son E.G.Steel bought three tickets including 
the winning ticket. The exact nature of the relationship and duties·of an 
agent depend upon the facts of the particular case. In the instant case . 
the facts stated shortly are that the defendant E.A.V.Steel arranged with 
the plaintiffs and others to get a ticket in a lottery for them aP~ him~ 
self. No name was agreed upon as the distinguishing mark of the ticket.· 
E • .A.V.Steel directed his son E.G.Steel to apply for this ticket and also 
for a ticket for himself and that son. E.A.V.Steel as agent,fiduciary or 

· otherwise fulfilled his obligation if at the relevant time be had eno_ugh- • 

tickets to distribute and was in a position before the drawing to ident:i:fy 

the ticket in which the plaintiffs were interested by some distiilc,OUis?ing 

. mark vvbich be. had affixed. or otherwise. The plaintiffs do not· contend 

that the na1ne "Sodelbia" was agreed upon. The onus is upon them to 

show that that na."!le was ae,"Teed upon with E.A. V.Steel beforehand or was 
. I 

so agreed afterwards. It is true that after the event E.A.V. Steel 

admitted that he had made a mista.l<:e in shoVYi.ng the plaintiffs a different 

ticket. This mistake may affect.;:.·-______ _;_ __________ _ 
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:=.~eel's credil:>ility but would not affect other evidence e.g. that of: . 
. ·: 
Srteddon and Cfreay to the effe ct ·that Sodelbia was identified with t~~ s;yn-

dicateof E.A.V.St~el and his son E.G.Steel. Assuming some onus. to re~:t 

upon the defendant E.A.V.Steel of identifying the ticket allotted to the-• 

plaintiffs nevertheless it is not true· that .the plaintiffs by paying their 
obtain · 

quota and saying "I leave it to you"/a real interest in .al~ tick~ts ~·~~ .• v. 
Steel may buy _in the particular event .and thus can pick and choose af:t~r 

the event. Evidence having been given on behalf of the defen~ts o~us 

is of little consequence in the first instance except perhaps: in the_~b-

sence of any findings of tb,e Court. Whe~e the plaintiffs and defendant· 

failed to fix on the name b.eforehand or to fix on the tickE!t when it came 

t.o hand, it may be that it was not only the lf[efendant 1 s duty :to have a: .. " · 

ticket in which the plaintiffs could have an· interest but ·before the dr~~-
. •.• • t 

ing of the lottery to distinguish it from other tickets in his posses.~ion .. 

The caeie resolves i tselfji.rito one of fact . with perhaps a slight. onus on the 

defendants if' the /udge makes no findings and is not clear as to the. r.:e:­

sult •. ··What would be the result if five customers on different occasions 

required tickets in the same lottery in the name of John Jones,Post Office, 

f. 
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#averley. Should the agent refuse to act for four of them,or,if he does 

is'· he liabJe to each if e~ch of them fails to discharge an onus? He 

would interplead,of course, and each vrould.·bear his onus. In the cir--

cumstances it was for the plaintiffs to prove that the winning ticket ~a 

the one which the defendaUt E.A.V.Steel had purchased in accordance ~~th~ 

his undertaking. The evidence in the. case v•as contradictory except a? te• 

t~e findings of the prirrary judge as to the first incident tllat of the 7.th 

Novr~ which ia the keystone of His Honour's decision. Some of the evi- ~ 

de:rice suggest~ng that .the winning .ticket was .the t.icket that the defendant 

E.A. v.steel had appropriated to the plaintiffs and himself; other o'f it ... 
. . .. - .. 

suggesting that it was the ticket that he had appropriated to himse·lf and 

his son exclusively. W"hat was the proper inference 1:-ci draw from this . · · · 

conflicting testimony depended upon the trial .jud.ge' s view of the rela:tive. 
. . ~ 

credibility of witnesses whom he had seen arid heard. In such ·a case, it,. 

would not be proper for a Court .of Appeal to substitute its views for hie• · 

unless there was sometlhing·· in the case which not merely inclined the Court 

to the opinion that the. trial judge rna"" have b . 
. .. · ;; . een wrong 

tr· .. ·-:-~­. 

,. r 

but was sufficient 
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plainly · · -- ' 

~6 enable the Court to be completely satisfied that he was~~~~~ng: 
"':" ·~. 

Powell's case, 1~35 .A. C. 243.- In t_he present c~se, especialJ.lr in vie~ o~: ~ ~· 

the definite finding of the learned judge to which I have referred;th~re is 

nothing in my opinion to justify us who have not seen or beard the wit-
. relative . 

nesses to substitute our view of their/credibility~ 

The appeal should be . dismissed. 



GRIFFITHS AND OTHERS V STEEL AND OTHERS. 

JUDGMEIIIT. STARKE J. 

This was a suit in the Supreme Court of' New South Wales 

in its equitable jurisdiction in which the plaintif'fs, the 

appellants here, prayed that it might be declared that they 

were entitled to a one fourth share in the first prize of £5ooo 

won in State Lott;ery No.545 Ticket No.85,050. 

The case for the appellants vas that the winning ticket 

was purchased by the respondent E.A.V.Steel or b~ the respondent 

E"it~.Steel on his behalf pursuant to an agreement under which 

the appellants and the respondent E.A.V.Steel were each to 

contribute 1/6 in order thata lottery ticket might be applied 

for on their behalf. It is not denied tbat a lottery ticket 

was applied for and obtained pursuant to this agreement. But 

another lottery ticket in the same lottery was also applied for 

and obtained by or for the respondent E.A.V.Steel at the same 

time. The applications were in the name of the respondent 

E.G.Steel under the synd.icate names ''Sodelbiatt and"Going Away". 

The "Sodelbia" ticket won the first prize in the lottery ani! 
i 

the appellants allege that it was this ticket that was purchased! 

on account of tb.emselves and the respondent E.A.V.Steel. j 
i 

The onus of establishing the allegation was in the 

beginning and always upon the appellants though slight evidence 

might be sufficient to discharge that burden in a case in 

which the facts lay peculiarly within the knowledge of the 
also 

respondall.ts. It was/e6uggested that the respondents E.A.V.Steel 
I!' 

and his son E.G.Steel were in a fiduciary position as regards 

the appellants and that the burden was upon ·them to distinguish 

the lottery ticket belonging to E.A.V.Steel from that in which 

the appellants were interested. Cook v Addison L.R. 7 Eq_. at 

p.470. But this is not a case in which trust property has 

been mixed with property belonging to the fiduciary. It is 

merely a question of identity: which was the ticket in which 

the appellants had an interest and which belonged to the 
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respondent E.A.V.Steel. 

The acts of the respondents and the evidence certainQ 

give rise to suspicionJ but Nicholas J. who heard the evidence 

ana saw the witnesses was not satisfied that the appellants 

had proved their case. The facts are fully discussed in his 

reasons for ~udgment and it is plain that the learned judge 

was in a much better position to reach a proper conclusion 

than i.s any member of this Court. It is not enough to entertain 

doubts whether ~he decision below is right: the Court should 

be convinced that it was wrong. Powell and anor. v Streatham 

etc. Home 1~35 A.C. at pp.265-6 • .And I have not been convinced 

that the decision of the learned judge was wrong. 

This appea~ should be dismissed. 
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G H I F F I T H S and others v. S T E E L a.nd. another •. 

The decree under appeal dismissed without costs a suit 

brought by the three apl'lellants as plaintiffs to est,<'!,blish that 

are beneficially entitle') together with the defendant :mrnest Albert 

Victor Steel, in equal one fourth shares to a winning ticket in the 

~bt. 
1f.S.W. J.:.ottery obtained by and in the name of the defendant Er;nest 

/\ 

Gardner Steel. The lottery was dra.wn on ]l[onday 14th lJovember 193E3 

a,nd the pr~e won by the ticket was £5,000 ground upon which 

the suit '•Va,s dismissed bY J\Tichol"l.s C.J. in 1Eq., before wh01:n it was 

hea..rd, was tha,t on the whole had come to the conclusion that the 

plaintiffs had not proved thei; case. It was not d.enied. th•3,t t.he 



three pls.intiffs a.nd the defendant .E.A.V .Steel hf?td contributed in 

equa.l shares for the :purchn.se of a ticket in the same lottery ."l.nd 

that a ticket hr-;~ .. d been 'Jmrchase:d for the syndi.cette so form.ed by and in 
.. ~ 

the name of the defendant E. G. Steel, a. son of,,.;the first defendant; 

but it was denied by the Steels that the winning ticket was the 

ticket :purcha.sed for the syndicate. They claim that the winning 

ticket We.s a. ticket purchased for their own benefit at the· eJcpense,i of 

On the issue thus e.ri sing J;ichola,s C. J. in , pl:;,,ced 

the burden of proof on the plaintiffs and, on the whole of the 

evidence1 considered that the burden had not been discharged, The 

deci,'lion oi' the ap];Jeal de:pends in a large measure upon the correctnesfs 

of the view that the identt~yof the ticket v1hich the defendants or 
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of them had purchased for or a.ppropria ted to the syndica:te of vrhich 

the plaintiffs were <~nembeTs, was tJ, nw.tter . ::· proof of which rested 

upon them a~nd not upoJ1. the defendants. Tho importa,nce to 1J'e att~tched 

to the onus of proof is not difficult to underst;:md, The amount l;l,t 

stake is considerable. The tr;;msa.ct:ion took placB in t:::w baT Toom of 

a.n hotel, which the d.efendant JG.A. V. Steel conducted a.nr.l. where his som 

served as barman. Fev;r of the witnesses seemed to have ha,d claims 

to any very high d.egree of personal credibility. Witnesses whose 

word alone is enough to carry conviction are seldom found among the 

class who cluster round bar roomsand centre their interests on the 

achievements of dogs 'l.nd horses a.nd on starting price l1etting. 
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It had been left to the defendants to obtain and hold the 
• 

ticket On behalf 0~ the Syndicate and the signifance Of the DHlneS 

j 

adopted by them to distinguish one ticket from another was a 

matter within their knowledge and not that of the :plaintiffs. 

Further, little or no reliance was :placedby the learned judge 

on the evidence of either of the defendants or .of another son 

called on theliu' behalf and much.of it was actually disbelieved. 

The case made by the :plaintiffs upon the identity of the ticket 

i 

was necessarily confil+ed to circumstalJ. tial evidence. :But une.xplain~ 

ed it raised, as it appear~ to me, a strong :presumptive inf~~ence. 

that the winning tickE;Jt \Vas. that obtaine.d for or allocated to· 

syndicate. Their story was thie. On WEidnesday e:mening 9th 
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November 1938 a.fter attending some dog races the three plain,tiffs 

found the defendant E.A.V.Steel standing outside his hotel. All 

four of them went t~ the dwelling of the plaintiff Griffiths 

which· adjoined the hotel and was connected with a butcherS shop 

managed by Griffiths. There they played cards until the early 

hours of the morning. Two or three days earlier, pn Monday 7th. 

November to be exact;, a ,horse named Sodelbia which they had a.ll 

backed at starting price had won ~ace, but at odds. on, and this 

appears to have been ~.ong the topics over which their talk 

wandered. After the ~ame, they went next door to Steel' e bar 

for drinks and their t}ie :P1.a.intiff Friffi suggested that they 

should put in eighteen;:penc~ each and buy a lottery ticket. This J 
11 

il 
,:~ 

----'--·-- ---·----·-·-·-----'------------'4 
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was a.greed by f'\11 though Griffiths, at first made some ob,jection. 

Fren asked what the syndicate should be cliled and suggested 

"Three o'clock", tJ;lat being the hour. ateel sahl "Vlhy not 

Sodelbia '?" The question of name was not pursued but the money was 

entrusted to Griffiths and the party broke up. During Thursday 

Griffiths went into the bar an~ finding E.A.V.Steel there, asked 

him to get the lottery ticket and handed him six shillings. ~l'he 

closing day of the lottery was drawing near ~nd Steel said that he 

would get the ticket at onve. To obta~n a ticket it was necessary 

that he should fill in an applicat.ion form, and send it together 

with a postal note to the I~ottery Office in Sydney. The f111rm of 

a.ppl ica,ion provided a space for a "S':?ndica te name", but neither 

'"""'~"'"~··'"''"''""""""'·'"'""' .,.; ...... :.~ ....... ~ • .-............. ~ ......................... ..~, ..... j,,,,,, .. .,.,,.,...,.,; ............... ~.~~ 
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Griffiths nor Steel referred ag.ain td! the na.me to be used. On 

Saturday, 12th November, Griffiths happened to see Steel at the 

hotel and the lattljr rema.rked th.at the lottery ticket bad come b.ack. 

They knew that Steel intended to leave next day, Sunday 13th Ifov., 

by car for a holid.ay and this he in fact did. On li[~nday the 

lottery was drawn. The neww that the first :prize had fallen to a 

ticket held by the Steels was learned by the three plaintiffs by 

different means. Griffiths learnt it from E.G.Stee1 who came into 

hie butbhers sh?P and said - " Jack we have struck: the lottery, 

but it is in my na.me though :, it is Dad and I." Griffiths says 

that in response he said, u Ern, we have a ticket with your father 

in that lottery and I would like to see it. u E.G.Steel 
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that he knew of no ticket l1elonging to them. 

Fren, a taxi driver, heard the news from another 

taxi d.river who told him that young Steel had struck the first 
,;l' 

prize in the lottery. 

Groves, a barman in tl.llother hotel, heard it from 

E.G.Steel himself who came into the bar where Groves was at work 

lll.nd announced that he had won the lQttery and ordered drinks for 

all present. 

Some time later each of them learned from one 

source or another the further news that the syndicate name of the 

winning ticket wa.s Sodelbia. Griffiths we,s told on the same day 

by an a.cqua.intanl:e of the :parties named .Johnson who was a new:a:-

- paper rep Dr te r, :I!'ren 
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that he knew of no ticket belonging tm them. 

Fren, a taxi driver, heard the kx news from anothe~ 

taxi driver who tdld him that young Steel had struck the first ,,,, 

prize in the lottery. 

Groves, a barman in another hotel, heard it from E.G. 

Steel himself who came into the bar where Groves was at work and 

announced that he had won the lottery and ordered drinks for all 

present. Some time later each of them learndd from one source 

or l!l.nother the further news that the syndicate mJ.,'Tie of the winning, 

ticket was Sodelbia. 

Griffi the was told on the. same day by an acquaintanre 

of the :parties named Johnson who was a newspaper reporter, Fren 
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hea.rcjt{ t within an hour in a billiard. saloon, and Groves re.a.d of 

it next day in the newspapere. The story that appeared in the 

local press was, ~t seems, that the defendant E.G.Steel held the 

winning ticket on accounjr of himself and his father 1 who. constit-

uted a syndicate ca.lled Sodelbia afte1· the racehorse of that name, 

which they had slhccessfully backed : that when they ha.d lea.rned 

to their disappointment that the horse had started at odds on 

the father had said " Never mind. We shall get the rest from the 

lottery, 11 ,s,nd accordingly Soc.el bia had been adopted e.s the name of 

the syndicate formed by the fa.hmar and son. This the plaintiffs 

read that evening or next morning. l!,ren says that he spoke to 

Griffiths about the use of the name and s!ll.id th~"t it was peculiar 
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it should be that mentioned on Thursday morning in the hotel, 

that is after the g~~me of cards when each of them contributed 

his eighteen pence for a ticket. Next day Griffiths went 

down to the hotel but seow only Williron, E.A.V • .Steel' s other son. 

~ 
The plaintiffs waited~the return of E.A.V • .Steel. He came back 

on 23rd. Novenber. On 25th. november he saw Griffiths, who says 

tha.t he asked him where the ticket was that he had. bought on their 

behalf. At first Steel replied by asking whether it was not .in 

the previous lottery. He then asked what the syndicate was 

called)to which Griffiths ansvrered that he,Steel, should know 

becuase he, not Griffiths,had named it and sent for the ticket. 

steel then said he would look for the ticket. Next day, Sa turda.l 



l·l 

26th. November, Griffiths again asked to see the ticket saying· 

he had been told that it was in the till; Steel vrhile. agreeing 

that it was in 'the till did not produce it. Feen next takes 

j 

up the story for the plaintiffs and says that on Tuesday 29th. 

November he went down to, see Steel and demanded to see the 

ticket obtained for the plaintiffs and Steel. The latter aai~ .• 

that it had been in.the .till since it arrived on the Saturday 

before the lattery . was drawn. Re :l?roduced.a ticket iri the 

same lottery but bearing. a comparatively r:ow number and inscribec 

n Wedding Syndicate". Turning it over steel snowed him it 

was endorsed 11 Freri G:rove.s and Griffo 11 a.n9. told him he had 

written the names on the.paok of the ticket on the morning of 
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.its arrival to avoid mistake and confusion with any other tickets 

in the till. Fren then asked for pencil a.nd paper and co:~;lied 

the name of the -s~\-tdie~;re. ::md the number of the ticket. Steel 

retained the ticket. Fren told Groves and. Griffiths what had 

occuned and their suspicions were aroused by the number born~by 

the ticket which appeared too low for a ticket issued as late as 

the day before the lottery was closed. Griffiths, on Saturday 

3rd. December, went to the hotel and asked Steel to show him 

their ticket. Steel produced the same ticket and Griffiths saw 

the number and name 11Wedding Syndica,te" and the plaintiffs' names 

endorsed upon the back. Steel repeated that he had written them 

when he got the ticket in order to avold confi:sion On Tuesda,y 

' """''*"""'"'"'""~""""'"""""""' , .. 
'"" ................................ _ ..... ~ ......................... ,. ............................ ,.,,,,,,.,., ...... ,, ...... ,,,,,"' 



13 
journeyed 

6th. December Jfren and Groves ~ to Sydney where they were 

enabled to learn from an officer of the Lottery Office what ticke~ 

the Steels had a:PIJlied for and to whom the ticket :i::Bx:s:u produced 

to them had actually been issued. They found that E.G.Steel had 

made two applications, both dated lOth. November and dea.l t with 

on 11th. November: one for a syndicate called "Going Away 11 and. 

the other for the syndicate called 11 Sodelbia" • They discovered! 

that the ticket produced by Steel to them bearing the words 

11Wedding Syndicate" had been issued at an earlier date to a 1\ll:rs. 

Avery who kept an hotel at 1\forth Richmond and who had a.;pplied for' 

it giving thatvsyndicate name. They a.t once motored out to see, 

1\[rs Avery and learned from her , as the fact was, that after she ,: 
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had read in the newspapers thB.t Steel, W'hom she did not know, had 

won the lottery, fancying she discerned in what she had read sotne 

,. 
coincidences with experiences of her own, she had written to :hirn 

suggesting th~t they should join in purchasing a lottery ticket and, 

in su:p1'ort of her narrative, she had enclosed her own unsuccessful 

ticket inscribed "Wedding Syndic!:\ten. 

:tae 
Armed with this knowledge of/falsity Of the statement 

that the ticket produced by Steel was their~, the plaintiffs 

consulted a solicitor and,under his advice, ,! on the following 

day went together to Steel with a view of getting him to repeat his 

... A 
assertion that the Wedding Syndicate ticket was thetrs. They s;!>ate 

that on this occasion he did not produce the ticket, :saying he 
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had lost it, but he told them that he and not hi.s son had applied 

for the ticket and the name Wedding Syndicate had b.een given to 

the ticket because of the recent marriage of his son;l:Ernie. His 

wedding had in fact taken place five weeks before the application. 

Finally :Steel offered, if they doubted his word, to take them to 

the Lottery Office, an offer they did not a.ccept. 

On 23rd December 1938 the plaintiffs' solicitor wrote 

letters to eavh of the defemdants Steel claimin~ on beha .. lf of the 

pla,intiffs their shares tn the prize money and stattng th~t they 

had evidence that the Wedding Syndicate ticket wljich E.A.V.Steel 

ha.d produced as theirs was not a.p!1Lied for by him or on his 

behalf a.nd wa,s not in his possession until afeer the dr1i.Wing of 
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the lottery. 

The defendants' solicitors peplied on their behalf on 

3rd January 1939 denying the plaintiffs' claim. ~rheir l~tter on 

.)i· 

behalf of E.A.V.Steel ~aid - W He has iilistructed us to state that 

in error he did show them a ticket believing it was the ticket 

in which your clients were 'interested but actually the tie~rket they 

they were interetted in was No. 93430 in Lottery No. 545 ( i.e. 

that in question dravm on l<Hh november ) and thc.'\t it was in the 

name of the n GoiU,g .Away" syndicate. 11 U:p till thB.t time the 

• 
defendants had never mentioned 11 G-oing Away as the name of the 

plaintiffs' syndicn.te an;:l had never mentioned the ticket so named; 

the plaintiffs knew of its existenee only from the officer. of the 
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J~ottery Office. 'me foregoing represents the effect of tb.e story 

told by the plaintiffB. 

To meet. the adverse inference to be drawn from. it, the 
,.If 

defendabts relied :partly upon Etn explanation of the chief 

circumstances suppo:rting the inference and. partly upon denials of 

some of the statements ascribed to one or other of them which 

tended against the truth of that explanat,ion. 'fhe story told by 

the defendants began with the receiJ}t o~ the news that the horse 

Sodelbia in the race it won had started at odds on. They said 

that upon hea.ring thia intelligence E.A.v.zsteel in the presence 

of witnesses turned to E.G.Steel and exclaimed " Vfh:s.t a price. 

Here Son, send for a lotterynticket, call it Spdelbia and we 
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" will get t~e balance out of the lottery," or something to the 

same effect, at the same time throwing dovm six shillings. That 

was on J;[onday ?th •. ,November. E.G.Steel se,y::; that then and there 

he filledrta.n application for a lottery ticket giving Sodelbia as 

but 
the syndicate n;:o.me,:tk~:t he found no oppo.rfl:!lmity of going to the pos1 

offtce. It was therefore not sent. .,..., A '" 0 t · 1 · " .._i ~ t b f' ·""" .·:Y.o ee sa:u., Lla, e~ore 

the cards on november 9th., ·~he had given his son the money 

to send for a, lottery ticket emd. told him to call it Sodelbia. 

Inferentially he denied that he suggested Sodelbia for the 

syndica.te formed in t1'le e8.rly hours of the morn .s.fter the ca.rds. 

He says that Griffiths came ~i th mea.t at about eight o 1 clocl{ that 

morning 1Thurscle,y lOth. Nove:mber1 an-! put down the money for the 



19 

lottery ticket including his own contribution, 1rrhich at the time 

he hao withlceld. Re asked Steel to send for the lotrery ticket 

saying that he hirn'?elf WAS too busy thrd mo:rr.ing. He left the bar 

and E.G.Steel turned to his father and ,s,sked wh"l.t it meant. His 

father said that ~e and the three plaintiffs were putting in for 

a, ticket. E.G.Steel enquired what it was to be called, to whlch 

his father replied that he could call it whnJ:, he liked. He 

suggested that as his father was going away three days later he 

would c,?ll it ll Going Awa;]' syndicate 11 D.ml his father expressed 

his assent. E.G.Steel continued the h,g.rra.ti.ve. He said that he 

m.ade out an application for a ticket for the "Go 1.cr:tte 1 

and while doin.g so no ced his ap;)lic!~,ti.on form for the i3odelbia 

·--.-............. -.... -..... , .....•...... -'""""-'""''""""'""'-'"_ ........ ~ 
'""-"'"'""--••••m•••~ ... -"_""""""-'"w-""--""'-"""""" ___ ,.,,.,..,.,.,_,,..,, .... .,,,,,_,,.,,,.,.,.,._,.,...,. .. .,, .. ..,.,. ... _,_",."'""'"""'""""""""'""'' 



s'rndica.te lying with the six shillings enclosed. Seeing 

it bore tha date 7th }Jovember , he made out a new ication 

for the Sodelblila syndica;te datec1 that day, i.e. 10th November. 
}' 

' He then took them to the post office. purchased the necessar:y llllll'l 

po sta.i notes and p1iLt both a;pp1 i 8'ati bris 1 n the post. On Saturday 

12th l\Jovember the two tic\{ets arrived and .E.G.Steel ·put them 

both in a draweT of the till where t t was customa.ry tp place i:J?.IXX 
., 

lottery tickets, among other pape1~s. Next day s father left.,. 

in accordance with his plan, accom1w,nied by a friend named 

Christensen. 

On JA:onday 14th :l'To-vember Johnson, the newspB.J_)er 

reporter, brought the ticket ha(i won the first 
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prize.. He asked for their tivkets a.nd ';E.G.St'eel :produc.ed both 

the Sodelbia and the Going A"aa.y. He say.s that .Tohmfon identif-

ied the Sodelbia as the winning ticket and left the Going Away· 
ji 

on the counter, after which it wa.s not again seen. It wae 

not produced at the trial and this was the explanation the 

defendants gave of its non-production. E.G.Steel went on tl:l 

after learning . 
describe what he dtd »JDdi:B!~ the news • He agrees tha.t he 

told Griffiths but he denies that .Dia:t .the latter made any 

reference to the sym~>ica.i;e of which he was a member or enquired 

after their ticket·. H~ sa,y.~'i,:t}lat he w~nt ne:it:t' to the bar whwr.e 

Groves served and received Groves' oongratula.tibns. Later he 

received a telephone call from his fn.ther. Christensen gave JJ.Xi:li 

......___ ___________ , ____ .; 

.· 
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evidence tb.at he heard E • .A.V. Steel as!c over the telephone nh 

ticket had Ywn and repe.at the answer 11 We have got it on ou.:r 

o1vn. 11 

E.G.flteel says that while his father was away Mrs.Avery's 

letter arrived, that hB opened it1 6omplied with ita request and 

sent her an amnver. He placed her letter in the drawer but put 

the ticket that had come with it, the Wedding Syndica.te ticket, 

upon the wine stand. Ey some means if found i~way to the till 

where,""according to E.A.V.Steel}he ca.me upon it on the d:~.y 

following his return. He sa,ys tr1at Fren on that day, viz.24th 

November, asked him the name of the ticket in which the plaintiffs 

were interested a.nd where it was. He thereupon went to the till 
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and found the Wedding Syndicate there and no other. Concluding 

that it was the ticket for which J?ren was enquiring he prod1ilced 

it to the latter, telling him that it rnust be the one and in his 

:presence wrote the names of the phdntiffs on the back. Fren, 

of course, denies this. Steel agrees that Griffiths questioned 

him on 25th. Nove;rtnlber but sa,ys that it was the.n th~1,t he produced 

the ticket he had. shown Fren and exc;lained the name by reference 

to his son1 s marriage. He also says that .Griffiths uame 

tl. second time to see the ticket, that he came on tuesday 29th. 

November when possibly he, Steel, did point to the nc:1me s ri!.nd say 

''that is iv'here I wrote your names." He admits that Fren did 
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obtain pencil and paper and copy the na.me and number of the 

ticket, but he says that was on an occasion when :&'ren for the 

second time asked ·to see the ticket, an occasion which was soon 

after Fren's first visit. 
s 

The next visit of any of the plaintiff 

was, he says, on '7th December when all three ca1ne and asked that 

the ticket sl1ou1d be shown to Groves \Vho ha.d not seen it. T.l1e 

ticket could not be found but he offered to¢'take them to the 

Lottery Office and obtain replicas of the tickets • The defendants 

did not produce the Wedding Syndicate ticket at the hearing of the 

suit and they say that from the time o1l' the '7th. DE,lcember when 

they were unable to find it, it has not been seen. No explanatior 

of its disappearance ,was given. E.A.V'.Steel's case is that his 
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identification of the Wedding Syndicate ticket as tha,t in which 

the plaintiffs were interested was due entirely to a mistaken 

inference drawn by him from the fact that it was the only ticket 

in the till and re:tated.· to the same lottery, and that his 

mista.ken belief continued until he told his sons that he had 

shown the ticket to the :plaintiffs as theirs a.nd that only them 

did he learn the truth or see :ruirs. Avery's l~tter • As might be 

expected the :plaintiffs' counsel directed his cross examination 

to fix:ing the time when this occuread but the date or occasion is· 

left in lloubt. It is contended for the plaintiffs that it 

could not, on the evidenc; to be taken to be later than ~28th. 

Novembe:r. Hovrever this may be E.A.¥.Steel says t:~tat it was the 
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first time that he lea.rned that Going Away was actually the 

n!Uile used for the ticket he shared with the plaintiffs, though 

his son had said on lOth. November that he would use that title, 

·~ 

a.nd it was the fi''rst that he learned the source of the Wedding 

" 
Syndica,te ticket. It plainly appears that from the time of his 

B 
return both E.A.V .steel and his son 'lvere aware that the plaintiff 

were dissatisfied and were inquiring into the identity of the 

winning ticket, that the question was the subject .of much gossip 

our 
and rumB%/and that in the locality ~ublic feeling was so dee~ly 

stitred that even the consumption of the defendant.:.,s'beer began 

to suffer • But whatever discussions between· fa.:ther and sons 

may have taken place over these circumstances, E.A.V .s.teel 
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ma,inta,ins that his delusion as to the W'edding Syndlcate ticket 

persisted. 

As to some of the points ""bere the respective stories 

of the partiesJ~re in conflict Nicholas c.J. in Eq. made 

specific findings. 11 As to what passed at the card party, I 

accept 11 His Honour says 11 the evidence of the plaintiffs that 

nthe name 'Sodelbia' was mentioned by them but· that no mime 

" for the syndicate then formed was agreed upon. E.A.V.Steel 

" says that at the beginning of the party he told the p::).aintiff 

11 that he had given his son momey to buy a ticket in the name 

" of '8odelbia' and that 'Sodelbia' was not mentio~. 1here 

was some controversy as to His Honour's meaning in this :x» 

passage. For the defendants, it was said that it is limited 
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to a. rejection of Steel's.version and an acceptance of so much 

only of the plaintiffs' account a.s make$ the horse Sodelbia a 

general subject of conversation and a subject started by them and 

not the defendant. But the most material point of the plaintiffst 

account was the suggestion thrown out by Steel that Sodelbia 

should be the name of the syndicate and Hid Honour's general 

statement must, I think, cover that evidence. 

As to the question what Steel said when he produced ~~ 

Wedding Syndicate ticket to Fren, Nicholas Q.J. in Eq. says 

definitely that he believed Fren. He makes it clear that he 

believed that Steel said that he wrot-e the names, "Fren Groves 

nand Griffo," on the back of the ticket when it arrived on 12th. 
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November. He believed too that Steel showed the same tic:ket to 
" 

Griffiths on 3rd. Decem'i.Jer and that Griffiths had asked to see 

the t~cket some time before. The differences in the accounts gt 

given of the meeting between the three plaintiffs and E.A.V.Steel 

on 7th. December do not seem importa.nt. but His Honour believed 

that at all events·steel conveyed the impression that the 

Wedding Syndicate ticket was that which he had in mind. The 

testimony of the Steele :proved anything bt!t convincing. Nicholas 

c • .r. in Eq. said that he found none of them a satisfactory 

witness and that the explanation of the uns.ati.sfactory d.emeanour 

ed 
of the two defendants appear/to him to be that they were all 

endeavouring to tell a story which he.d been agreed upon but 



imperfectly rehearsed. His Honour also e.xpressed doubt upon the 

question whether E.A.V.Steel, when at the telephone l4t' 'liT •• on . rr. J..\1 o v • ) 

used the words to vihich Christensen deposed. 

The findings which I ha1te so!~ummarized lend much 

support to an inference in favour of the plaintiffs, a ptlsitive 

inference that the name Sodelbia was used to identify the syndicate 

composed of the plaintiffs ctnd the defendant E.A.V.Steel or else 

that the ticket bearing that name was a:pprpp.riated to the syndicate• 

The probability that xxm:a:xsmt the word Sodelbia would be used to 

identify a syndicate of four men who had backed the one horse, and 

that the words "Going Awayn would be used to identify the syndicate 

composed of a man who was about to go away and his son, the 
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Steel 

suggestion by/that Sodelbia should be used for the former 

syndic:9.te, the failure of the defendants to produce the Going Away 

ticket or to refe-r: to it and the endorsement of the Wedding 

~· 
Syndicate ticket with their names, its production as their's and 

the false statements made about it combine to produce a strong 

impression i.n favour of the conclusion tha,t the Sodelbia ticket 

was the plai.ntiffsr. But two countervailing considerations 

caused the learned jtldge to refuse to give effect to such a 

concl m:J~ion. In the first place he fiound as a fact that on 

Uonda.y 7th. November, the da,y of the win by the ho.rse Sodelbia, 

E.A.V.Steel did, on learning the starting price, teLl his son to 
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get a lottery ticket and call it Sodelbia. The reason for so 

finding consisted chiefly in the corroboration given by one of 

four persons said,to have been present who was called as a 

witness and whose evidence appeared cre/dible. Two other 

reasons, it is true, were given by His Honour , the validity of 

which were attacked, btl.t even if the support of those reasons 

were withdrawn the finding should, I think, still stand. 

In the second place His Honour was impr4ssed ~y the 

view which he acknowledged wore the appearance of conjecture,that 

Steel 1 s conduct might be explained by .his anxiety to silence 

1.1<-

rumours which were abroad the locality and which were affecting 
A 

his trade, that he used the Wedding Syndicate ticl{et,/, the Goi.ng 
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Away ticket having been lost, and he wrote the plaintiffs' names 

on the back o~ the only ticket he had with a view to convincing 

them that it was ~heir(s • Nicholas C.J.in Eq. did not believe 

the story of .E.G.Steel that he made out an application form at the 

time, which he did not post. :But His Honour ap};ears to have re-

garded what he calls the 11 reactions" of E.G.Steel pn hearing the 

result of the lottery as a fac.tor tending in favour of the 

defendants rather thah of the plaintiffs. 

After stating the various considerations to which I 

have briefly referred the learned jmige ex.presraed his conclusion 

that on the vrhole the plaintiffs hadr not proved their c.s.se and 

could not succeed, language which clearly showsT that his decision 
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rests on the burden of proof. 

In my opinion once it was shown that the :plaintiffs 

had together with the defendant E.A.V.Steel fo~ed a syndicate 

k 

for the pmrchase of a. lottery ticket and had contributed the 

money, th."J.t Steel was to apt>lY for the ticket and forward the 

money, that he delegated the task to his son and th.'lt his son 

had obtained a ticket capable of answering the description and 

.ta~fs 
that ticket had won 'the prize, then the burden fell upon ther' 

A .; 

of showing that some other ticket was that obtained :t:or or 

appropriated in due 'time to t~e plaintiffs'. _synd:i.ca.te and that 

the winning ticket belonged to the defendants. 
'ill> ·I 

This burden w~s,. 

I think, reinforced \by the. presumption against those who prepare 

''-·----·--'-··-·-·--···-·--·--·--···--· ,. ___ ,_ 

--· --·----------- -- --~------- - - -- ~- ---~--
~------ --------------



and put forward false documents and a fa.lse case. This 

presumption arose as soon a.s it vm .. s found that Steel had 

concocted the story that the Wedding Syndicate ticket was that 
i ' 

J 

in which the plaintiffs were interested. a.nd had written 

their names upon it before the n:tat:B.x lottery vvas dr8.vm. The 

two presum.IJttons in question are qu1te independent and are of 

different nat~res. The second is a. principle of evi.dence or 

proof the operc:1,tion of i'lhivh i.s pro~ative. The first is the 

result of the ication of gener.g,l equitable doctrine to the 

conditions s ted. To :=qJJ;lly for a. lottery ticket is a sm.s;,ll,i 

(\; 

if not,-1 trivial ma.tter; but if the applicant applies in his ovm 

name ,g,Jthough for the benefit of others b.e obtains the legal 
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title to the tick:ot and those for whom he is acting have nothing 

but an equ.it.9.ble interest in the ticket and, if it wins·" prize 

in the right to t~e prize money. As the person in whose name 

the ticket is purcha.sed)the applicc\nt obt~J.im.tl its custody and, 

subject to his equita,"ble duties,is enabled to exercise whatever x.i: 

rights a lottery tickat gives and to deal with the document as he 

thinks proper. The applicant to whom the ticket is issued. is, 

in other words, a trustee.. His fiduciary duties are few and are 

certainly not burdensome. TJ:Ley are those of a.n agent who 

undertalces to acquire property for his :principal in his own na."'Tie. 

It is a. simple thing but it involves fiduciary duties. While it 

belongs to that category) nevertheless it i. s necessary to 

"'"""""""·"""";,.,,,,.,,,,.,,.,.,:..;;_,.;..,,,,,,,,,~;,~,.""'""'""'"M·''"""''""'''''"''•·•"""""''"'"'';'"'"'""""""""""""''"""""''"''"""''""'""'""'''""I"'""''"'j 



3'7 

re:r:nembe:r the misconceptions \Vhich e.xest as to what follows from 

the mere fact that a given relation is fiduciary. In re Coomber 

19J.l l Ch. ?23 a,t p. 728 Fletcher M6ulton L.J. stated. with some 

em-phasis the wiclth and. variety of the class. Speaking of an 

argument 
:a:g_:zi£1D.1l]![:rd; which, in the case then in hand, counsel had ba.sed upon 

t~e bare fact that a relationship existing between the parties 

wet.s fiduciary, His Lordsht·p s.aid:- " This illustrates in a n:Jost 

lt strtking form the danger of trusting to verbal formulae. 

11 FiduoJ.ary rela,tions srEl of nm.ny dLff'erent types; they extend 

11 from the relation of myself t.o an errr-;_nd boy who it'l bound to 

" bring me back my change up to the most tnti.m.a,te and confidenti8.1 

J relations '•'Ihich can pof?sible ex:i.st between one Jc1Rxty a.nd ~wother 

" where one is wholly U>n the ha.nds of the other because. of l1is 

ll infint te tTust in hirn .• " 
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But, though it is absurd to suppose that one fmduciary 

sit;u,'ltion involves sa.me consequences as another, the d.uties 

of a specific rel,a.tion are det.ermined by t.he application of 

p1·inci~11e. One of the duties of an agent 13.cquiring any property 

whatever in his own name for his J)!!incipal is th8.t ~f clisti.nguish-

ing tha.t piece of propprty from other si-milar th:lngs in 1Yhich 

he may hi1nself be inteBested. This duty applies with special 

force to a lottery ticket. For it is a piece of property 

~~ 
possessing one,.rcmusual se.t of cha.racteri:stics. Before the 

lottery is drawn the ticket f:Drma only one of a large series, 

every member of which has the same value and effect as every 

other. Except for the numbers inscribed upon them, lottery 
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tickets are indistinguishable and, in a logical point of view, 

one is as good as, of not the same as, a:nother. Up to the 

drawing oL the lottery the value of the tickets is sm'lll but 
l ' 

uniform. But the drawing deprives most of them of all value 

and confers very great value on others. Tt is therefore 

essential that every ticket shall cle~rly be distinguished from 

every other ticket and that the identity of the ticket to \Vhich 

each person or group of perw-o~s is beneficially entitled shall 

clearly be ascertained at or before the time of the drawing. 

lrfhere :9, ticket is obta,i ned by /El;n applicant in his own n~,me for 

t~e benefit of others or for hl~selC and oth~rs the mere fact 

that he has so applied fo.r it will be enough to identify it 
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unless he applies for another ticket. But as soon as he does 

the necessity arises of adopting some further means of distinguish~ 

ing between the ~wo tickets. It is -dncumbent on every fiduciary 

to avoid confusing his own property with that held in his fiduct-

a,ry ca.paci ty a,s the specific property of others. The well 

settleJ rule is that •JVhen a confusion has nevertheless occurred, 

it lies upon him to sho·,q what is his property. The rtitle pla.cing 

upon him the burden of proof i~ not technical or limited in its 

application and shouldJ I think, goillern e'\lrery oa,se where both the 

duty and the means of distinguishing what is the trustee's or 

agent's property fnom w~at is the beneficiary's lie with the 

former. ';'mere a second lot ery ticket is acquired for himself at 



the same time a.s he a;ppl ies for one in his own name for the 
,.. ,, ........ , 

benefit of ~othenr, it seems only reasonable tha.t the a:ppl ica.nt 

should be pl~ced under the burden of showing which of them he 

.r 
a:ppropria.ted to himself. If the means o.f identifying that of 

, I 

his principal's was prescribed or indicated by the ar.r~ngement 

in :pursuanve of which he applied for the ticket, it will of 
,' '· 

course be enough.' to show that heJ'ol:lpwed the course indica ted • .... . ,. ··. 

:But if he is left to adopti his own course it will hard.ly suffice 
' .. I ' 

if he shows that he 'marked o:r I p:a.med the r:t:1'al tickets with marks 

-h~- . .· .: . --·--, ~· ,; 

or names which to those who knew their meaning would establiSh 
" I 

the ownership of th~ .tickets without also satisfying the Court 
- ·.:v~·, 

' . . ' 

of the meaning they :bea.r. · To place the burd.en upon the 
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beneficinrlh.ee is to leave them with a. task alike undefined a.tJ.d 

impracticable. Whatis the ultimate fact they<- are to prmve ? 

The intent of the a.pJ,'ili.aant when he applied for or wben he 

. 
received the tio~et ? What constitutes their title to one 

ticket as against a.nothe.r ? It is unnedes.sary to examine the 

possible but unlikely case of an applicant obtaining two tickets 

' bearing no syndicate: r:(~ea anti incapable of diet1hction except b~, 

J ·~ 

their numbers and ta,kirtg -no _steps to appropriate one to hie 

ptincipal' s account and the vther to his nn. :Sut where he doe.1:1 

adopt a name or a.:ppl'y marks of unknown oi: doubtful meaning, can 

he await the result and then if one ticket draws a. prize claim 

I 
meaning of his sign~,, 

.. -- .. ________________ j 
it, unless his principals ean prov-e the 
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Yet that in substance is the present case. For it makes no diff-

erence that E.G.Steel acted as the delegate of htbs father, who 

himself was tQ1tct on behalf of the syndicate in obtaining the 

ticket; E.G.Steejl assumed the role of fiduciary agent in apply-

ing for the ticket and his father authorized him to do so .and 

claimed through him. 

In my opinion the genere.l rule supplies the answer 

and places the burden of proof upon the defendants. 

This burden ha;;~ been ma.de much heavier bjt the 

oonduct of E.A.V.Steel in falsely putting forward as the ticket 

in whiKh the ple.int:Lffs were i.nterested that obta.ined from J;~rs. 

Avery and in enddlrstng their na.mes u:pon it. The fabrication 
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.. - ~· ....... 

of a story and of documentary sipport for it is a. circumstance to 
f.,_ •.. \ 

whicl;j. great probative weight is attached, not only as a matter 

of policy, but as a rational ground of inference against the 

j' 

pa.rty guilty of an attempt by dishenest means to defeat his 

adversary's claim .. It does not however operate to reverse the 

le~al burden of proof upon an issue. What it does is to supply 

the means odr supporting the burden. It raises an inference or 

presumption of Uct of much probative force. At the liame time 

xma an artificia:t effect should not be given to euch:miseondu.ct 

on the part of a litigant. "Even where the :positive fabrication 

of evidence is proved e.ga;inst a. party, tribunals whose object lbs j; 

the ascert at ning o.f tf.te truth will o.onsider the' nature of the case 
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and the temptation which mi~ht have led to the fabl'ication." -

Best on Evidence, sec.414 p.357 12th Ed. This does not mean 

that upon a civil issue 1:1.n e.xple.nation ~f such ·· · _;conduct aonsist-

ent with a conclu.-lsion of fact in favour of the guilty party ought 

to be adopted simply because it is open as an hypothesis. In the 

present case E.A.V .Steel not only :::!laced the plaintiffs' names on 

the Wed1iing :Syndicate ticket and put it forward as their's, 

but he afterwards explained his conduct as a mistake, and that 

explanation wa::J found. to be fn.lse. All this must be considered 

with other ci.rcumstto.mces of sus-picion; there i.s the failure to 

produce not only the Wedding Syndicate ticket but also the Going 

Away ticket, which the:re was every reason to preserve with care 



46. 

i~ it was in truth that o~ the plainti~~s' syndicate and bore 

no markings to the contrary. Then there are the first incon-

sistent statements of.' the de~endants. The general circumstances 

of the case cannot be disregarded. In view of ~11 these consider-

ations I think it is impossible to reach an a~~irmative conclusion in 

favour o~ the defendants. 

The ~inding that on Monday seventh November E.A.V. Steel did 

tell his son to get a r.ottery ticket and call it Sodelbia appears 

to me quite insuf'~icient to support the inference that the name 

was in the end adopted to designate the syndicate which ~ather 

and son alone formed. The son did not act on the statement ~orth-

with and nothing was done until Th~sday tenth November.when both 
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tickets were sent for. The title for neither syndicate had been 

finally settled. ''Sodelbia" had been suggested in the meantime 

in the early hours of the morning as the title for the Syndicate 

of four for which it was an apt name, and it was just as likely 

that "Soldelbia" would in the event be used for that Syndicate 

as for the other. No doubt the incident shows that Steel's mind 

ran on "Soldelbia" as a syndicate title but it affords but little 

ground for saying to which Syndicate it was in the end applied. 

In my opinion the Appeal sho1ild be allowed withcosts. The decree 

of the Supreme Court should be discharged and a Decree made granting 

the relief prayed in the Plaintiffs Statement of Claim. 
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I am authorised by my brother Evatt to say that he has 

read the forgoing judgment and concurs in 1 t. 
} 



GRIFFITHS Al~~ OTHERS -v~ STEEL Al'll OTHERS 

McTIERNAN J. 

In my opinion the appeal should be dismissed. I 

agree with the reasons :for judgment of my brother Rich. 


